UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 422 KIOWA COUNTY, GREENSBURG, KANSAS BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING NOVEMBER 28, 2023

CALL TO ORDER:	The Board of Education of Unified School District No. 422, State of Kansas, Kiowa County, met for a regular meeting at the school district office, 710 S. Main Street in Greensburg. The meeting was called to order by President Ki Gamble at 8:16 p.m.
MEMBERS:	Ki Gamble, David Allison, Mike Greenleaf, Tony Rhodes, Cory Zenger
ABSENT:	J. Wynn Fleener, Paul Kendall
STAFF:	Mark Clodfelter, Stephanie White-Neuhold, Brian Deterding, Travis Powell, Cassie Kirby, Luke Alpers, Melanie Deterding
AUDIENCE:	Jamie Brown, Tyler Heinson, Patrick Janssen, Misty Piester, David White, Adele Janssen, Jackson Piester, Brandon Wolfley
APPROVE AGENDA:	 A motion was made by Mike Greenleaf and seconded by Tony Rhodes to approve the agenda with one addition: 1. FFA presentation Yes: 5 No: 0 PASSED
APPROVE MINUTES:	A motion was made by Tony Rhodes and seconded by David Allison to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held November 13, 2023. Yes: 5 No: 0 PASSED
APPROVE PAYMENT OF BILLS:	A motion was made by David Allison and seconded by Cory Zenger to approve payment of additional November bills in the amount of \$92,120.28. Yes: 5 No: 0 PASSED
FFA REPORT:	FFA officers Adele Janssen, Jackson Piester and Brandon Wolfley gave an overview of their experience at the national convention in Indianapolis, and thanked the board for approving the trip.
APPROVE NONRESIDENT STUDENT POLICY:	A motion was made by David Allison and seconded by Cory Zenger to adopt Resolution No. 2404 and Policy JBCC, as presented, regarding enrollment of nonresident students (see attached). Yes: 5 No: 0 PASSED

Page Two, November 28, 2023

- ACCEPTA motion was made by Cory Zenger and seconded by David AllisonRESIGNATION:to accept the resignation of David White, high school football coach.
Yes: 5 No: 0 PASSED
- DISCUSSThe superintendent reviewed budget projections for the 2024-25 fiscalBUDGET:year and the possibility of necessary budget cuts.

GRADUATION
REQUIREMENTSPrincipal Travis Powell and counselor Melanie Deterding reported on
upcoming changes to the state's requirements for high school
graduation. Their recommendations will be presented for approval at
a future board meeting.

ACCEPTA motion was made by Cory Zenger and seconded by Mike GreenleafKITCHENto accept the low bid of \$11,131 (less sales tax) from Comfort Pro Inc.DISPOSAL BID:for installation of a kitchen plumbing and disposal system.Yes: 5No: 0PASSED

DISCUSSThe superintendent presented a proposal for implementing a cellCELL PHONEphone-free district for students. The proposal will be considered at aPROPOSAL:future board meeting.

EXECUTIVE A motion was made by Tony Rhodes and seconded by David Allison SESSION: A motion was made by Tony Rhodes and seconded by David Allison that the board and administration go into executive session at 10:03 p.m. to discuss staffing, pursuant to the non-elected personnel exception under the Kansas Open Meeting Act, and that the open meeting will resume at 10:50 p.m. Yes: 5 No: 0 PASSED

REPORTS: The principals reported on testing and school activities.

The superintendent discussed disposal of a Chevy Malibu, and the board gave consensus to pursue using Purple Wave.

ADJOURNMENT: President Ki Gamble declared the meeting adjourned at 11:08 p.m.

President, Board of Education

Clerk, Board of Education